THE GREEN DRAGON
Notes by John Heathfield

Note: In the following: admitted = registered owner of,
mess = messuage (dwelling house),
surr = sold

Attfield’s survey of 1815 shows this property between The Bricklayer’s Arms on the north and
Cooper’s house on the south.

1662
On 5 May Thomas Nevill granted licence to let The Green Dragon to William Winch for 21
years

1682
Ellen Braint surr to Green Dragon to Edward Braint

1699
Robert Holmes surr “all that two messuages called The Green Dragon . formerly the Hermitage
in Whetstone, in the occupation of Gabriel Sleath to R Edwards

1729
Thomas Holmes surr the Green Dragon to Kathleen Holmes

1751
Thomas Holmes (adm 1729) surr a cottage called The Green Dragon to Catherine Holmes

1760
Catherine Holmes surr The Green Dragon to John Toone who surr it to William Roberts

1768
Be it remembered that in 1760 William Roberst, who, on the surr of John Toone, was adm to
The Green Dragon, surr the same to Thomas Earp

1794
William Earp, son and heir of Thomas Earp (1763) adm to The Green Dragon

1804
William and Elizabeth Earp surr two mess in occ of Anne Miller and John Dean, formerly known
as The Green Dragon

1817
William Woodward dead, two mess in occ of Anne Miller and James Dean, formerly one house
called The Green Dragon surr to C Ellis (adm 1804)

1820
William Woodward, dead, his son and heir Edward Woodward, butcher, surr The Green
Dragon to William Todd

1824

William Todd and Mary his wife purchased for the sum of £860 from the trustees of William
Woodward all the mess togerher with a butcher’s shop, cowhouse and other buildings and
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orchard and 2 closes called Home Close and Further Home Close of 6 acres. 2r together
formerly called The Green Dragon

Licensed Victuallers Returns: 1783 Thomas Earp, The Green Dragon
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